Village of Egg Harbor
Harbor Committee Meeting Minutes
July 13", 2022 at 9:00 AM

Ken Mathys — Chair Denny Phillips — Member
Robert Dunworth — Member Mary Jo Caffrey — Member
William Freyman — Member

1. Call to Order

a. Ken Mathys called the Harbor Committee Meeting to order at 9:00am.

b. Committee members present: Ken Mathys, Robert Dunworth, William Freyman, Denny
Phillips, Mary Jo Caffrey

c. Staff present: Megan Sawyer, Lynn Ohnesorge, Lydia Semo, Ali Gibbs - F|3 Marina

d. Audience members: Matthew Bauer - F|3 Marina, Alejandra Sanchez - F|3 Marina, Scott
Coffman

2. Approve Agenda
a. Bill Freyman moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Denny Phillips.
b. Motion unanimously carried.

3. Approve June 8th, 2022 Meeting Minutes

a. Bill Freyman moved to approve the June 8th, 2022 meeting minutes. Seconded by
Ken Mathys.

b. Motion unanimously carried.

4. Open Session (Limit 10 minutes)

a. Scott Coffman stated that over the Fourth and the past couple of weeks, the marina is
running great and looks great. Mentioned that the area is so nice that it is often easy to
take it for granted.

b. Freyman asked Gibbs what staffing looks like now as last meeting she mentioned we
were a bit light on staff. Gibbs said that the marina is good on staff during the week it is
herself and one or two other dock hands during the week. On the weekends, it is either
herself or three other dock hands. Mathys confirmed that the Marina has a full staffing.

c. Phillips thanked Gibbs for replacing the flagging on the break wall.

d. Phillips asked about the status of the light at the end of the break wall. Gibbs reported
that there is a solar and a battery. We don'’t have the equipment to go out and check it
regularly so we need to rent a lift. We are waiting on a part for replacement. The parts
that we have are pretty outdated and that is why we are waiting on the replacements.
The panels on the solar get so dirty that they no longer work.

e. Mathys shared some photos he took during a marina walk last night that show some
maintenance items that need to be taken care of at the marina. These items will be
further discussed under the F|3 Marina report.

f.  Caffrey complimented Gibbs on putting the Egg Harbor Marina merchandise on display
outside during July 3rd. Gibbs reported that this did help with sales during the event.

5. F3 Reports

a. Gibbs reported that the chains for the docks were inspected, and all were reported to be
in good shape. Mathys asked who does the chain inspection, Gibbs stated that a diver for
hire completes the inspection.



Freyman reported that a major chain inspection was completed previously, and it was
reported that the marina is in pretty good shape.

Transient reservations for the month of May came in at 7, which is down compared to last
year. Overall, our transient revenue is down a little bit. Our fuel prices did hit the $6 mark
and our pumps were not equipped to go up to the $6 mark, so we needed to replace one
of the computers in the system. The service tech did say that although the pumps are old,
they are quite reliable, so if they are working fine, we should keep them.

All the docks and the fuel docks had a main breaker tripped. The parking lot lights that
were on all the time caused the main breaker to trip. The electrician took the parking lot
lights off the photo-eye and put them on a timer. Phillips said this is unique because the
lights have been set up the same way for 12 years. Phillips suggested that Gibbs keep an
eye on the time clock to make sure the lights are on at the appropriate time.

Over the Fourth of July there was a large crowd, but it was a good weekend and the staff
handled it well.

Mathys asked about some follow up items from the last meeting. One item was the sign
base for the marina sign. Gibbs said she is still working on this, staff did take a look at it
and is trying to look into solutions. There was a gentleman that was parking overnight in
the Marina last year, Gibbs had talked to him this year and he parked elsewhere.

Looking into the cost of a security system, Martin Security was out last week and is
putting together a cost for the committee’s review.

Mathys said it would be helpful to him for Gibbs to present a report on follow up items
from one meeting to the next in order to not lose track of items.

Phillips asked what is left with the restroom beautification project. Gibbs reported that this
is complete. Phillips asked what happened to the sign that used to be at the end of the
marina break wall that noted that bikes and skateboards were restricted from the break
wall. Gibbs said she thinks this sign is in the maintenance garage. Phillips said he thinks
this needs to be reinstalled because there are a lot of people using the marina, especially
at sunset. Phillips raised concerns about drones being flown over the Marina given the
amount of canvas on boats.

Freyman said this sign was not a permanent mount sign but should go back out.
Freyman said that drones cannot be flown over the public, but they can be flown over the
water.

Phillips and Dunworth asked how this is enforced. Mathys said he thinks the signage
needs to be put in place and then the general public would need to report the instances.
Mathys reviewed the signage that used to be placed around the marina. Mathys asked
that Gibbs complete a review of all the signage and come back to the committee with
some suggestions on how to improve signage at the marina. Freyman said the committee
has had a discussion in the past on if the marina was sign heavy and the committee was
trying to be selective on signage in order to avoid having signage all over the place.
Freyman asked if the marina still had the fishing brochure and Gibbs has said she
doesn'’t think so. Mathys suggested getting this resurrected because this seemed to be a
good opportunity for the staff to interact with the fisherman. Caffrey said she noticed a
fisherman over the weekend using the dock box to remove a hook from a fish.

Mathys said in his mind the burnt-out pier light is a major liability issue for the Village.
Mathys feels that if someone was trying to come into the marina with the pier light out,
the village would be liable for any damage or injury. Mathys said to him this is very
alarming.

. Gibbs said that the light has been out since the start of the season. She has reached out



to a number of electricians, and she has had one company come out and look at the light,
but wasn’t sure when they could get back to look at the light. Gibbs then got in contact
with Northern Electric who had the equipment to come out and look at the light. Northern
Electric did look at an option for hardwiring the light. Mathys asked if Gibbs has a timeline
on this. Mathys said we need to get a timeline and spare parts so that we have a backup
system on the light. Mathys said he thinks this is a very critical thing, and encouraged
Gibbs to bring items like this to the Village and committee’s attention so that they can
assist in having them addressed more timely. Freyman asked why Northern Electric
chose not to hardwire the light. Gibbs said this is very expensive, because the power
would need to be run from the power pedestal out on Apple. Freyman asked if there is
any electricity out on the end of the break wall that could handle it. Gibbs said that there
is not, there is power up until a certain point on the break wall and this would be a long
way to run the wiring. Mathys suggested getting quotes for both because there is a one
time cost to hardwire it and another cost to get it repaired and replace parts all the time.
Mathys said he thinks the committee needs to see the quote for hardwiring because .
Freyman asked if there are state or federal dollars that are available for this. Gibbs said
she is not aware of any but can definitely look into it. Mathys said the navigation light is
job one and is an urgent matter that needs to be addressed.

Mathys asked if general maintenance at the marina is under the responsibility of F|3
Marina. Mathys asked what Gibbs does to identify maintenance issues and get them on
the list to be addressed. Freyman said the committee has always had a discussion on
what is the marina’s responsibility and what is the Public Works responsibility. Freyman
said that there always seems to be a discussion that the break wall and general park
area are taken care of by Public Works and the docks and equipment on the docks are
the responsibility of the marina staff.

Gibbs said marina staff is responsible for any maintenance on the docks. Public Works
maintains the landscaping and completes the mowing. Gibbs said the marina does take
care of the weeds but does not deal with the area by the dumpsters. The committee
would like to add maintenance around the dumpsters to the Marina staff’s list.

The second Seabin was removed because it was not working properly. UW Oshkosh is
supposed to have staff stop by and check and clean out the Seabin. Phillips asked about
the wire going across the dock. Gibbs is waiting on an electrician to come and install an
outlet on the bulletin board to address this issue.

Mathys said the marina has a staff down at the marina that is available to work on some
of these things. Mathys will work with Gibbs and the Public Works crew to look at who
should be addressing these items.

Mathys referred to a picture included in the agenda packet of the men’s room stall in the
public restroom. The committee discussed that these need to be addressed by the Public
Works and the Park and Public Works Committee.

Mathys asked about the YTD profit budget vs. actual. The diesel fuel sales were over
budget and regular fuel costs were at budget. Regular fuel revenue was close to budget
and cost was way down. Freyman said we had filled the tanks at the end of last year so
that the initial batch of gasoline was sold at a lower price. So much of the budget that is
flexible, such as fuel sales and transient reservations, are weather dependent.

Dunworth asked how transient reservations are looking for the rest of the season. Gibbs
said the reservations are looking good but are down a little bit compared to last year.
Dunworth confirmed that compared to last year so far it is looking like it is going to be
down. Freyman said that last year was a bit different because Canada was still closed,



and this year we are battling fuel costs. Reservations for Pumpkin Patch are also down
this year at this time.

Mathys said we know that the Alpine will be adding a large marina with 40-50 slips and
Fish Creek will also be adding slips. This means the Village’s competition will be
increasing so he thinks it is very important that the Village work hard to make our marina
the best we can be.

6. Customer service initiative round table progress report — verbal report from each committee
member

a.

Mathys said this is the project that we have ongoing jointly with F|3 to establish some
customer service initiatives. At the last meeting, all of the committee members were
asked to have some conversations with marina users at various touch points. Today’s
goal is to go through a round table progress report on this item.

Mathys went through a document provided to him by F|3 Marina. Mathys will share the
document with the committee after the meeting.

Freyman said he is in the habit of completing dock walks and having discussions with
marina users. Typically, what he hears fall in three categories, service, atmosphere, and
condition. The marina users want good service from the staff, a marina is pleasant to
stay in, and the good condition of the marina. Freyman said that his last instance with the
staff was a few weeks ago in dealing with a dismantling of a sailboat. People expect a
proactive staff that is willing to help. Mathys asked Freyman if he spoke to anyone about
room for improvement. Freyman said he didn’t really receive any comments on this
directly. People like the rules enforced and staff enforcing those rules.

Mathys said the intent of this exercise is to ask marina users if they have ideas in terms
of room for improvement.

Phillips said the people that he has talked to are more slip holders than transient boaters.
Phillips said the feedback he has heard is more interaction with the staff and a higher
expectation in customer service. Phillips said we need to retrain to undo what was done
during COVID. Phillips said we need to educate our staff that it is expected and okay to
interact with customers. Phillips said some of the feedback he heard was in line with the
correspondence included in the agenda packet.

Dunworth said you really do not hear about many maintenance issues directly from the
boaters. Dunworth thought the committee was going to get into this exercise by
identifying what deficiencies the Eqg Harbor marina doesn’t have that other marinas do.
Two main ones that he has heard about are the lack of a lounge and the continuous
traffic that flows through the marina.

Caffrey had the opportunity to interview people who use the marina in various ways. She
had the opportunity to speak with people about what the harbor does well and what
people would like to see. Caffrey spoke to two long time slip holders, a jet skier,
fisherman, and people launching power boats and for transient slips. Caffrey said fishing
on the dock seems to be the biggest complaint and issue because the fisherman are
blocking or interfering with other marina users. One of the slip holders mentioned that he
stayed on his boat one night and woke up to a fisherman on the end of his boat
untangling a line. Other marinas have dock hands available to catch lines and assist in
tying up. One slip holder recommended having a battery charger available. She also
heard that the weeds are an issue and requested a security system. Caffrey also heard
complaints about the navigation light being out. Caffrey said parking was a big issue and
heard a suggestion regarding designated jetski trailer parking. Caffrey reviewed the
comments she received from fisherman which were mostly positive. No organization



regarding the launch ramp was brought up. Should not be transient parking at the end of
the ramp because when people come to launch their boat if there is no trailer parking
available, the overflow parking lot much be used which takes a significant amount of time.
Therefore, this keeps a boat in the launch ramp until the owner returns from the overflow
parking lot. If the end of the ramp isn’t used for a transient space, it could be used for
staging. Caffrey stated that a marina staff member was out assisting with the launch, and
this was very helpful. Caffrey suggested having a staff member available at the ramp
especially during the busy time. The 20-minutes parking area should be enforced
especially during office hours. Caffrey also heard a suggestion on increasing the capacity
of the fuel tanks.

Mathys reviewed the comments he received. One of the main comments was that the
marina has lost the personal touch that used to be in place at the marina. Mathys heard
comments on marina staff assisting with docking and lack of basic skills in this area.
Mathys reported that the comments he has heard so far goes toward the commemoratory
of the staff.

Mathys said he will put together a summary of all of the feedback and then sit down with
F|3 Marina staff to work on addressing some of the issues.

Sawyer stated that as the committee continues to discuss these items she cautions and
encourages the committee to review what has been discussed by the committee and
Village Board in the past regarding restricting parking and fishing at the marina. A lot of
discussion has been had in the past on these items especially in relation to the grant that
was used for the construction of the marina. There are concerns by members of the
general public regarding restrictions placed on the general public at the marina.

7. Updated signage for overflow parking lot

a.

Freyman said the signage needs to be updated to reflect the language in the new
ordinance. Parking or storage is for permitted users only. Permits should be obtained
from Marina staff. The season launch pass does not permit long-term parking. A
transient boater who trailers in can keep their trailer up there while they’re staying in the
Marina. Overflow trailers for a days use can also park up there. The signage should
reflect that storage of any kind is not permitted and that you cannot park there overnight
without a permit. Cody DeMeuse shared a photo of the sign in Sawyer Park as an
example.

Mathys believes that it is reasonable for a boater who launched from Egg Harbor Marina
to vacation in the Great Lakes for a few weeks should be able to keep their trailer in the
overflow lot. Beyond a certain length of time, they should have some sort of sticker or
permit for their trailer and/or car. The committee needs to think of the use of each
parking lot and determine what is reasonable. The committee decided that a boater who
is staying at a short-term rental or seasonal property should not be permitted to store
their boat in the lot, the boat should be stored on the property in which they are residing.
Dunworth asked what issues exist in that lot. Freyman stated there had been times in the
past where there were 8 to 10 things stored in that lot that were not Marina related, taking
up spaces for boat trailers and cars. Gibbs had contacted people who had used that lot
for storage in the past and had a couple interactions early this season. Sawyer saw boat
trailers over the weekend and assumed it was all overflow for the Marina.

Sawyer summarized the ordinance, essentially if there is no permit from Marina staff then
they are not allowed to park in the overflow lot. Gibbs stated that there is a sticker for
season launch passes. Transients with boat slips receive a tag with their check-out date
written on to hang on their trailer with a zip tie. Day users have a receipt to place in their



vehicle. If anything is overnight, they require a permit.

e. Sawyer stated the main source of the issue is local people who have gotten away with
storing their boats in the overflow lot for years. The committee will need to update the
previous sign that existed and indicate, “overnight boat trailer parking for harbor tenants
and daily boaters only, permit required” or “no overnight parking” with a citation of the
ordinance. Sawyer stated that it is by permit only from May 1 to October 31, boat trailer
parking with or without a vehicle is prohibited from November 1 to April 30.

8. Correspondence
a. No comments.
9. Open Session (Limit 10 minutes)
a. Scott Coffman: | thought that the terms and conditions laid out that
10. Next Meeting Time and Date
a. Wednesday, August 10th, 2022 at 9:00am
11. Adjourn

a. Robert Dunworth moved to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by William Freyman.

b. Motion unanimously carried.

c. Meeting adjourned at 10:57am.

Minutes submitted by Lydia Semo on July 28, 2022 for approval at the August 9th, 2022 meeting.

Bold - official action
Italics - summarized discussion



